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CITY OF MONROVIA 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 

    

 TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

 FROM: ALICE D. ATKINS, MMC, CITY CLERK  

 DATE: APRIL 19, 2022  

 SUBJECT: APRIL 19, 2022 – REGULAR MEETING  

 
 
Below are changes and updates related to tonight’s meeting agenda. 
 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Staff requests the following item, which was inadvertently left off the agenda, be heard at this time (prior to 

CONSENT CALENDAR). 

RCC-5 Councilmember Larry J. Spicer 

(a) Monrovia Area Partnership Neighborhood Conference on April 30, 2022 

Staff Reference: Aleks Menasakanian, Neighborhood Preservation Program Coordinator 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 

AR-3 Award of Contract to KASA Construction, Inc., for the Lucinda Garcia Park Renovation 

Project, Project #G-935, in an Amount not to Exceed $1,188,803.70, with a Contingency in 

an Amount Not to Exceed $118,880.00 

Staff Reference:  Tina Cherry, Community Services Director 

Attached is a protest letter received from Klassic Engineering and Construction.  Community Services 

Director Tina Cherry will provide additional information during the presentation of this item.  Please see 

the revised recommended action below: 

ACTION REQUIRED:  If the City Council concurs, the appropriate action would be a motion go deny 

the bid protest by Klassic Engineering and Construction, waive any irregularities in the awarded 

bid, award a Contract to  KASA Construction, Inc. for the Lucinda Garcia Park Renovation Project, 

Project #G-935, in an amount not to exceed $1,188,803.70, approve a  contingency in an amount not to 

exceed $118,880.00, reject all other bids, and authorize the City Manager to execute the necessary 

documents in a form approved by the City Attorney. 

IN MEMORIAM 

Yong Pak, Father of Human Resources Manager Su Tan 

Bettye Estella McGowan-Carter, Longtime Resident and Mother of Former Planning 

Commissioner Keshia Carter-Bowen 
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